
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 1/23/2014 8:37:33 AM 
To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PG&E/SED Quarterly Update meeting 

Will do! 

From: Robertson, Michael [mailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 08:30 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Lee, Dennis M. <dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: PG&E/SED Quarterly Update meeting 

Laura, 9:30 is too early; I have to travel from LA. Please reschedule the meeting for the afternoon or 
on Tuesday. 

Original Appointment 
From: Doll, Laura I"mailto:LRDD@poe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:16 AM 
To: Singh, Sumeet; Gibson, Bill (Codes); Yee, Frances; Robertson, Michael; Lee, Dennis M. 
Subject: PG&E/SED Quarterly Update meeting 
When: Monday, February 24, 2014 9:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Bishop Ranch ~ Room TBD 

Dennis and Mike -
We will provide a brief agenda of topics we'd like to cover before this meeting, but do let us know if 
you have anything in particular you'd like to discuss. 
We will arrange for a 45 minute tour of the Gas Control Center during this time while you're out on 
the 24th. 
Thanks 
Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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